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MEMORANDUM
TO: Carla Rossiter-Smith, Chief Procurement Officer

Hernando County Purchasing and Contracts Department

THRU: Gordon Onderdonk, Director of Utilities, Hernando County Utilities Department

THRU: Ricky Leach, Operations Manager, Hernando County Utilities Department
Water and Sewer Operations

FROM: Larry Cooper, Collections, Electrical Mechanical Supervisor
Hernando County Utilities Department Water and Sewer Operations

DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBJECT: Purchase of Barnes Pumps and accessories.

This memorandum is to request that the Purchasing and Contracts Depariment take the necessary actions to
obtain a Sole source term contract for Barnes Pumps and accessories from Southeastern Pump. Southeastern
pump is the sole authorized municipal distributor for all Crane Pumps & Systems and affects all Crane Brands,
including Barnes Pumps, parts and service in Hernando County, Florida.

Barnes Pumps will be purchased on an as needed basis.

Funding is available through account # 07201-5304617.
Delivery is included to the Wiscon Maintenance Facility 15400 Wiscon Rd. Brooksville, FL 34601.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Larry Cooper, Collections / Electrical Mechanical
Supervisor at 754-4490.

cc: Grace Sheppard, Finance Manager



